
'From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Prom: 
Sent: 

All, 

-
• 

Lewis, David 

(b) (6) (FBI); 
RE: eGuardian Connection with Other Sites 

As you know the push from eG to their shared space has been completed and that Information is viewaole In the 
federated search. 

We have also identified another item we are working on in parallel, attachments. We are testing this Item using .Chicago. 

Let me. know if you need more. 

David 
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Sent: Thu Apr 22 09:02:05 2010 
Subject: RE: eGuardian Connection with Other Sites 

David, 

Thanks, I'll find out what generated this question .and get back to everyone, 

Thanks, -
We are still in the testing phase and sending test files as we speak, 

From: 
'fo: Lewis, 
Sent: Thu Apr,22.0S,.,~,,.u."v,.v 
Subject: eGuardian Connection with Other Sites 

David and-

(ll)(5) 
- I need to call them back to find out more but I wanted to get the latest.status I:Yefore doing so, 

So, how much steak and BBQ have you guys eaten in Kansas City? 

-
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